ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT MEETI NG
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 5, 2010
3:06 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES

Representative Bryce Edgnon, Chair
Representative Craig Johnson
Representati ve Robert L. "Bob" Buch
Representati ve Scott Kawasaki

HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COMM TTEE

Representati ve Craig Johnson, Co-Chair
Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representati ve Paul Seaton
Representati ve Peggy W1 son
Representative David Guttenberg
Representati ve Scott Kawasaki
Representative Chris Tuck

VEMBERS ABSENT

HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
Representative Charisse Ml lett
Representati ve Cat hy Engstrom Munoz
Representative Wes Keller, Vice Chair

HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE

Representati ve Mark Neuman, Co-Chair
Representative Kurt O son

COWM TTEE CALENDAR
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG&( S)

Board of Fisheries

Cl aude Vincent Webster - King Sal non

JT. HFSH HRES COMM TTEES -1- April 5, 2010



Thomas G Kl uberton - Tal keet na
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED
PREVI QUS COMM TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REG STER

CLAUDE VI NCENT WEBSTER, Appoi nt ee

to the Board of Fisheries

Ki ng Sal non, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Fi sheri es.

THOVAS G KLUBERTQN, Appoi ntee

to the Board of Fisheries

Tal keet na, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as appointee to the Board of
Fi sheri es.

SCOTIT EGGEMEYER, Menber at Large

Kenai Ri ver Professional Quide Association

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

ROLAND MAW Executive Director

United Cook Inlet Drift Association

Sol dot na, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified during the Board of Fisheries
confirmation hearings.

DAVE GOGAE A, Presi dent

Kenai River Professional Quide Association

Kenai, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

REUBEN HANKE, Fisheries Chair

Kenai River Sportfishing Association

Sol dot na, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

ANDY SZCESNY

JT. HFSH HRES COMM TTEES - 2- April 5, 2010



Sol dot na, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

DAVI D MARTI N

Cl am @ul ch, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified during the Board of Fisheries
confirmation hearings.

JOHN BLAI R, Executive Director

Sout hEast Al aska CGui des Organi zati on ( SEAGD

Sitka, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

VI RG L UMPHENCOUR

Fai r banks, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of the appointees to the
Board of Fisheries.

JI M MARCOTTE, Executive Director

Board of Fisheries

Boards Support Section

Al aska Departnent of Fish & Gane ( ADF&G

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified during the Board of Fisheries
confirmation hearings.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
3:06: 46 PM

CO CHAIR CRAIG JOHNSON AND CHAIR BRYCE EDGVON called the joint
meeting of the House Resources Standing Conmittee and the House
Special Committee on Fisheries to order at 3:07 p.m Present at
the call to order from the House Special Committee on Fisheries
were Representatives Edgnon, Kawasaki , Buch, and Johnson

Present at the call to order from the House Resources Standing
Commttee were Representatives Johnson, Kawasaki, Tuck, Seaton

Edgrnon, and Cuttenberg. Representative Peggy WIson arrived as
the neeting was in progress.

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI N S)

Board of Fisheries

3:07:37 PM

JT. HFSH HRES COWM TTEES - 3- April 5, 2010



CO CHAIR JOHNSON announced that the conmttees would first
consider the appointnent of Caude Wbster to the Board of
Fi sheries (BOF).

3:07:53 PM

CLAUDE VI NCENT WEBSTER, Appointee to the BOF, said he is known
as Vince, and informed the commttee he has been comercial
fishing for 26 years in King Salnon and Bristol Bay. He pointed
out he currently serves on the BOF and has been reappointed by
t he governor.

3:08: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG conplinmented M. Whbster on his
resune.

3:09: 04 PM

MR. VWEBSTER, in response to Co-Chair Johnson, said it is a great
honor to serve on the BOF and |look after one of the |argest
renewabl e resources in the world. He expressed his pleasure at
hi s reappoi nt ment .

3:09: 24 PM

CO CHAIR JOHNSON invited M. Kluberton to testify.

3:09: 37 PM

THOVAS G KLUBERTON, Appointee to the BOF, stated his experience
with the BCOF began during his term on the Matanuska-Susitna
(Mat-Su) Borough Assenbly, due to the mayor and assenbly's
interest in fisheries issues. Beginning in 2008, he served on
the Mayor's Blue Ri bbon Sportsnen's Commttee and was al so very
involved in the Cook Inlet fish cycle. He said, "I'm happy to
be here and answer any questions you' ve got."

3:10: 46 PM

CO CHAI R JOHNSON opened public testinony.

3:11:10 PM

SCOTT EGGEMEYER, Menber at Large, Kenai River Professional Guide
Associ ation, inforned the commttees he was representing the

JT. HFSH HRES COMM TTEES -4- April 5, 2010



Kenai Ri ver Professional Guide Association, and expressed
support for both appointees.

3:11: 41 PM

ROLAND MAW  Executive Director, United Cook Inlet Drift
Association, said his organization is not in support of the

nom nation of M. Kluberton. The BOF regulates a multi-billion
dollar industry involving the state's econony and affecting
mul tiple species that have a variety of stakehol ders. M. Maw

stated that M. Kluberton lacks training in biology, practical
training in resource managenent, and represents "a very narrow
interest.” In addition, nenbers of the association have
reviewed M. Kluberton's statenents and question his decision-
maki ng processes because he does not have the proper background
or experience. The association would like to discuss with M.
Kl uberton statew de issues on species nmanagenent; however, there
was not enough time before the hearing. The United Cook Inlet
Drift Association supports M. Wbster, but not M. Kluberton.

CO CHAIR JOHNSON urged M. Maw to talk with M. Kluberton as the
confirmation is not schedul ed until 4/9/10.

3:13:41 PM

DAVE GOGA A, Pr esi dent, Kenai Ri ver Pr of essi onal Qui de
Association, stated his support for M. K uberton and M.
Webst er .

3:14: 26 PM

REUBEN  HANKE, Fisheries Chair, Kenai Ri ver Sportfishing
Associ ati on, said his organization 1is in favor of the
appoi ntnents of M. Wbster and M. Kl uberton. The associ ation
has had three years of good experience with M. Wbster, who has
shown a vast know edge of the fisheries across the state.
Furthernore, M. Kluberton's testinony at the upper Cook Inlet
board neeting was well taken, and the association believes he
will be an excellent addition to the BCF.

3:15: 28 PM
ANDY SZCESNY infornmed the committees he was in favor of the
confirmations of M. Wbster and M. Kluberton to the BCF. He

opined M. Wbster is very know edgeable and fair-mnded, and
M. Kluberton would be a great addition.

JT. HFSH HRES COMM TTEES - 5- April 5, 2010



3:16: 28 PM

DAVI D MARTI N said he was speaking for hinself. He expressed his
support of M. Wbster, but not of M. Kl uberton. M. Kluberton
is a nenber of the Mit-Su Myor's Blue Ribbon Sportsnen's
Committee which has issued proposals and publications that are
not based on the best science available, or on scientific data
fromthe Al aska Departnent of Fish & Ganme (ADF&G . Furthernore,
the BOF is concerned with nore than Cook Inlet, and nust
represent people who work in the fishing industry throughout the
st at e. M. Martin opined nenbers of the BOF nust follow
national standards and the biological managenent aspect of
fishing; in fact, M. Kl uberton's previous statenents indicate
that he is not the best qualified person to represent, and nake
regul ati ons on, fisheries.

3:18: 35 PM

JOHN BLAIR Executive Director, Sout hEast Al aska Cui des
Organi zation (SEAQ)), stated SEAGO represents sport fishing
charter operators, |odge owners, and their angler clients. H s
organi zation is in support of the confirmations of M. Wbster
and M. Kluberton. Over the last two years, M. Wbster has
exhibited |eadership at the BOF and is a valuable and capable
menber for the follow ng reasons: under stands the significance

of the decisions of the board and is well infornmed; makes an
effort to understand different points of view, nobves the process
to a new |level of professionalism and fairness. M. Kl uberton

is know edgeable on fishing matters and has served on many
boards and comm ssions, including as the chair of the Muyor's
Bl ue Ri bbon Sportsmen's Comm ttee. Because he is a businessnman,
he al so understands the inportance of regulations to the fishing
i ndustry statewide. M. Blair opined M. Kl uberton has the tine
and the ability to process large volunes of data, and a
willingness to build consensus regarding conplex issues of
fisheries managenent. He encouraged the commttees to support
bot h nom nati ons.

3:21: 24 PM

VIRG L UMPHENOUR stated his support of both nom nees, saying
that he was a nenber of the BOF and has known M. Wbster for 17
years. He opined both M. Wbster and M. Kl uberton understand
termnal fisheries, unlike some commercial fishernman.

3:22:50 PM

JT. HFSH HRES COWM TTEES - 6- April 5, 2010



CHAI R EDGVON asked whether there was a representative from the
governor's office to testify regarding the vacant seat on the
BOF.

3:23:36 PM

JIM MARCOTTE, Executive Director, Board of Fisheries, Boards
Support Section, ADF&G stated that he did not represent the
governor's office on the appointnents, but his office works with
the menbers of the board. He advised that there is a vacancy on
the board created by the recent resignation of a board nenber
from Fairbanks. The governor's office is working on the
sel ection of a replacenent.

3:24: 45 PM

CHAI R EDGMON observed that seat would be held by an unconfirned
menber for nearly two years.

MR. MARCOTTE agreed, assuming that the appointee is naned after
this legislative session, that person would serve on the board
with full rights and responsibilities, but would not be
confirmed until the |egislature reconvenes. In fact, that was
the case with the person who recently resigned, M. Wods.

3:26:18 PM

CHAIR EDGVON asked whether there are major neetings schedul ed
bet ween now and next April.

MR MARCOTTE advised that next OCctober there will be a work

session, and in Novenber there will be a neeting on |ower Cook
Infet finfish in Honer. Furthernmore, in January, and early
February 2011, finfish topics wll conme up. Late in February

and early in March, the board will deal wth upper Cook Inlet.
Finally in late March, statew de tanner crab w |l be addressed.

3:.27:26 PM

CHAI R EDGMON surm sed the unconfirnmed board nenber would have
the opportunity to participate in the Upper and Lower Cook Inlet
nmeetings prior to confirmation.

MR MARCOITE said that is correct.

3:27:54 PM

JT. HFSH HRES COMM TTEES -7 April 5, 2010



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said his office has received no witten
comments on these appointnents, and encouraged conmittee nenbers
to share any coments that are received prior to 4/9/10.

3:28:43 PM
COCHAIR JOHNSON affirnmed any witten responses would be
provided for all commttee nenbers. He then closed public
testi nony.
3:29:14 PM

CO-CHAI R JOHNSON asked M. Wbster and M. Kluberton for further
st at enent s.

MR. WEBSTER observed that his qualifications have becone known
during his three years of service on the board.

3:30:18 PM

CHAI R EDGVON asked the appointees about holding board neetings
in the regions under consideration.

MR. WEBSTER stated it is essential to have the board travel to
| ocal areas. If so, professional |obbyists wll not be
deterred, and | ocals can have a chance to testify.

MR, KLUBERTON said it is a rewardi ng experience, and helpful, to
have a board travel and allow access to it by |ocal individuals.

3:33: 08 PM
CO- CHAI R JOHNSON asked M. Kluberton for a final statenent.

MR. KLUBERTON clarified that he is no longer a nenber of the
Mat - Su  Borough Assenbly, or of the Mayor's Blue Ribbon
Sportsmen's Conmittee. He stated that he wanted | egislators,
and all aspects of the fishing conmmunity, to realize that his
perspective has its roots as a sportsman, but service on the
blue ribbon comrmttee increased his insight to the process,
regul ations, and operations of the BOF. In fact, on the
assenbly, although he represented his district, assenbly nenbers
must al so represent the entire borough, and biases nust be set
asi de "and nmake the best decision for all.”™ He then pointed out
that the chair of a commttee is sonetinmes required to sign
docunents that are witten by the group, and "it doesn't nean
that that's the limt of nmy purview or ny perspective...."

JT. HFSH HRES COWM TTEES - 8- April 5, 2010



3:35: 06 PM

CO- CHAIR JOHNSON rem nded the public the conmittees are only
reviewng the qualifications of the appointees at this tinme, and
he urged parties to submt witten coments to |egislators.

3:36: 06 PM

CHAIR EDAGVON made a notion to advance from the House Resources
Standing Conmittee and the House Special Commttee on Fisheries
the nomnations of Caude Vincent Wbster and Thonas G
Kl uberton to the Board of Fisheries.

3:36:31 PM

CO CHAI R JOHNSON asked whether there were any objections to the
not i on. There being none, the nom nations were advanced from
the House Resources Standing Conmttee and the House Special
Comm ttee on Fisheries.

3:36:40 PM

ADJ OURNNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttees, the joint
neeti ng between the House Resources Standing Committee and the
House Special Commttee on Fisheries was adjourned at 3:36 p.m

JT. HFSH HRES COWM TTEES -9- April 5, 2010



